

From: Priebe, Jack (OST)
Sent: Mon, 28 Jul 2025 15:28:55 +0000
To: Smith, Harris (Tuberville)
Subject: RE: Coffee?

Hey Harris,

I know y'all are still in session this week but let's see if we can find time that works either this week or next.

Let me know!

Jack

From: Smith, Harris (Tuberville) <Harris_Smith@tuberville.senate.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 4:15 PM
To: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Coffee?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Your're all good Jack, I have a conflict at that time as well now. Next week will be better for me.

Harris C. Smith
Special Assistant
Senator Tommy Tuberville | Alabama
Russell Office Building 455 | Washington, DC 20515
E: Harris_Smith@tuberville.senate.gov | P: (b)(6)

From: "Priebe, Jack (OST)" <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>
Date: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 at 2:59 PM
To: "Smith, Harris (Tuberville)" <Harris_Smith@tuberville.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Coffee?

Hey Harris –

I now have a conflict at 12:45. Can we punt to either Friday or early next week? Sorry for the change.

Thanks,
Jack

From: Smith, Harris (Tuberville) <Harris_Smith@tuberville.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 2:00 PM

To: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>

Subject: Re: Coffee?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Fair enough ha! Well I can meet you at cups around that time.

Harris C. Smith
Special Assistant
Senator Tommy Tuberville | Alabama
Russell Office Building 455 | Washington, DC 20515
E: Harris_Smith@tuberville.senate.gov | P: (b)(6)

From: "Priebe, Jack (OST)" <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>

Date: Monday, June 16, 2025 at 12:19 PM

To: "Smith, Harris (Tuberville)" <Harris_Smith@tuberville.senate.gov>

Subject: RE: Coffee?

12:45 works. I don't know if I'll be able to meet you by the Senate floor without an staff escort since I don't have congressional staff badge.

Jack

From: Smith, Harris (Tuberville) <Harris_Smith@tuberville.senate.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 12:14 PM

To: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>

Subject: Re: Coffee?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Could we meet closer to 12:45? Also, would you mind meeting me in the Capital possibly near the senate floor?

Harris C. Smith
Special Assistant
Senator Tommy Tuberville | Alabama
Russell Office Building 455 | Washington, DC 20515
E: Harris_Smith@tuberville.senate.gov | P: (b)(6)

From: "Priebe, Jack (OST)" <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>

Date: Monday, June 16, 2025 at 12:09 PM

To: "Smith, Harris (Tuberville)" <Harris_Smith@tuberville.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Coffee?

Great – How does noon work? I can meet you up by your office and we can go from there.

Jack

From: Smith, Harris (Tuberville) <Harris_Smith@tuberville.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 11:22 AM
To: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Coffee?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey there Jack! Great to hear from you, I have a number of things in the morning on Wednesday, but I should have some time around lunch if that would work for you?

Harris C. Smith
Special Assistant
Senator Tommy Tuberville | Alabama
Russell Office Building 455 | Washington, DC 20515
E: Harris_Smith@tuberville.senate.gov | P: (b)(6)

From: "Priebe, Jack (OST)" <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>
Date: Monday, June 16, 2025 at 10:55 AM
To: "Smith, Harris (Tuberville)" <Harris_Smith@tuberville.senate.gov>
Subject: Coffee?

Hey Harris,

I work for Secretary Duffy in his Governmental Affairs office—just wanted to see if you might be around for a quick coffee this week. Thinking maybe Wednesday, if that works on your end. Would be great to connect.

Jack Priebe
Special Assistant for Governmental Affairs
U.S. Department of Transportation
jonathan.priebe@dot.gov